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Regarding rejection reason on the portal
3 massages

Ashutsoh Kumar Singh Wead, Jun 25, 2025 at 3:16 PM
To: Pushpraj
Cc Amita Shrivastava . Shnknishna Mishra , Director WCD UP -

Dear Pushpraj ji
Please take the reference of the list of rejection reason prepared NIC and sent to the department for the opinion. | alhad a discussion with director ma‘am regarding the same and main category no 8 is added to the list based on above-mentioned discussion.
| am sending the updated list of rejection reason to you for further necessary action.
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